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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Rovembsr 6, 1950

My, J. L. Tatam
Box 1510
m’ Colorado

Dear Mr. Tatuns
This 19 in reply to your letter of Oectober 25,

I have oconferred vith the Superviser of the United States Geological
Survey, Mr. Foster Mormell, vho advises me that you do not have am
aprroved assigment and camot begia drilling until you de.

I only oite this to explain the dalsy in eanswering your letter. Your
recuest for an unorthodox loeation to be looated 2310 £8, from the
north and 330 f4, from the west, Section 16~31N-5, is heyeby approved
under suthority of Bule 104,

Ve will appreeiate your advising us vhen operations begin.

Very truly yours,

STATE OF REW MEXICO
OIL CORSERVATI ¥ COMMISSION

R, R, Spurrier
Ssoretary-Director
RRS1bw
oot Mr, MoOrath
oss My, Greer
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